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June 30, 1988

Ms. Nancy Van Huffel, Administrator
San Lorenzo Village Homes Association
377 Paseo Grande

San Lorenzo, CA 94580

RE: Underground Storage Tank Closure At 427 Pasec Grande,
San Lorenzo, CA (Eden Fire)

Dear Ms, Van Huffel:

We have reviewed the laboratory results and report for the above site, prepared
by Kaprealian Engineering, Inc., on December 17, 1987. After consultation
with the Regional Water Quality Control Board, a momitoring well must be
installed at the above site.

Please submit to our office within thirty (30) days of the receipt of this
letter, your plan of correction.

If you have any questions, please contact Larry Seto, Hazardous Materails
Specialist, at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

ﬁ/c,él.fi_.-i)

Rafat A. Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous Materials Division

RAS:LS:mnc

cc: Chief, Jim Ferdinand, Eden Fire
Dwight Hoenig, DOHS
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and Environmental
Protection Agency



